Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 10:49 AM

To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Comett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update

Good Morning Dr. Clarkson,
During the walk through, ask Mr. Rains again for a general water permit from the MO Department
of Natural Resources Water Protection Program. It is a regulatory requirement, 304.2(c)(1), and we will

need one prior to a grant of inspection. If he has one, we can contact Ms. Sappington with the details and
determine the discrepancy. Thank You Dr. Clarkson.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture
Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764
ic.thompson@fsis.usda.gov

Phone-479-751-8412
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